
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 14, 2020 11:12 AM
To: 'David Lord'
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Letter from MP Kelly Block
Attachments: 2020-04-03 Ltr to Minister Anand EN.pdf

For correspondence, could we get a responses ready ASAP

From: Block, Kelly - Assistant 1 [mailto:Kelly.Block.A1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: April 14, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Letter from MP Kelly Block

Hey Elliott,

Sorry for the delay in responding! This was my mistake . . . I feel really silly about this!

See attached.

Josh

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Sent: April 09, 2020 8:56 AM
To: Block, Kelly - Assistant 1
Subject: RE: Letter from MP Kelly Block

Hey Josh,

Hope you are doing well.

A little bit of confusion on my end. The attached document you sent is the same letter from last month.

I believe I provided you with a response to that letter earlier two weeks ago.
Any information to help clarify the situation is appreciated.

Elliott Lockington

Director of Parliamentary Affairs | Directeur des affaires parlementaires
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Block, Kelly - Assistant 1 [mailto:Kelly.Block.A1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: April 3, 2020 5:10 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Letter from MP Kelly Block

Elliott and Chelsea,

Just a heads up/FYI.

Kind regards,

Josh

From: Block, Kelly - Assistant 1
Sent: April 03, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P.; minister@pwgsc.gc.ca
Subject: Letter from MP Kelly Block

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from MP Kelly Block, Conservative Shadow Minister for Public Services and
Procurement Canada along with the attachment described in the letter.

Kind regards,

Josh Boyes
Office of MP Kelly Block
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